## Sussex Tech PTA Minutes February 4, 2024

Donna Linzalone called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm and led us in the Pledge of Allegiance. She also read the Mission of the Association.

The minutes from the January 8, 2024, meeting were accepted as record.

There were 2 correspondences sent.

- 1) From Amy Griffin, gifting the SCTS PTA with a donation from the class of 2023. It was the remaining money which was left in the PG2023 bank account before closing it out. Jenny Deery will be depositing the check to the PTA General account for use towards the Senior Scholarship for the 2023-24 school year. She also requested mentioned and requested that a scholarship be named after Tara Lynn Oras, the formal PTA President. PTA Board Members suggested to table this request to another time.
- 2) Laura Pinhas. (the natural resources shop teacher & FFA advisor) at Sussex Tech requested the use of the PTA gaming license for their annual fundraiser. They will be having a spaghetti dinner and tricky tray Wednesday, March 27. The PTA committee approved the request.

There was a Treasury Report given this month by Jenny Deery. There was on noted correction needed one the Checking Account (Gaming) portion. Report had: 'Class of 24 Calendar Raffle winners' and it should have had 'Class of 25 Calendar Raffle winners.

President's Report by Donna Linzalone: Nothing to report.

Vice President Report was given by Diane DeGroat, and she announce that there were 57 paid Members.

**PG 2024** – Their FlipGive and Ink Cartridge recycling, Window Cling fundraisers are still on-going, blanket fundraiser, Super Bowl Donation, Anthony Franco Dine to Donate on Feb 15, Graduation signs, Lily Plant Sale, Mama Cee's Dine to Donate is scheduled for March 1 & 5, and Chili's Dine to donate is scheduled for April 18.

**PG 2025** – FlipGive is ongoing, Got Sneaker Fundraiser collection is March 1<sup>st</sup>, SC Miner's fundraiser will be set up in July 2024 for Star Wars night, Corey's Pickle fundraiser for end of March 2024, Touchstone Crystals running until beginning of April, and Candy / Sweets Fundraiser.

PG 2026 – Popcorn Fundraiser

PG 2027 – Ashley Farms Cheesecake Fundraiser planned for April 2024.

**NEW BUSINESS:** Ms. Ward showed a possible interest in the PTA Treasury position. She may shadow Jenny Deery to learn more.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

PTA PG Classes will be running the Dance Competition Concessions. The dates are the following:

- Saturday, March 16<sup>th</sup> & Sunday, March 17<sup>th</sup>
- Saturday, April 6<sup>th</sup> & Sunday, April 7<sup>th</sup>
- Saturday, April 27<sup>th</sup> & Sunday, April 28<sup>th</sup>
- Saturday, May 11<sup>th</sup> & Sunday, May 12<sup>th</sup>
- Saturday, June 1<sup>st</sup> & Sunday, June 2<sup>nd</sup>
- Saturday, June 15<sup>th</sup>

## Sign-up Genius needs to be created for PTA Dance Concessions:

**Looking for all grades (Students & Parents) to participate** either by volunteering your time for a few hours and/or donate supplies. A list of items for donations will be coming out shortly. <u>Donations are so important</u> as they help offset the start costs and the profits can be greater. Profits go towards: PTA Senior Scholarships, Teachers Appreciation Lunches, and each participating Project Graduation Class.

<u>GOOD OF THE ASSOCIATION</u>: Any concession donations that PG205 receives for Class 2025 Tricky Tray, scheduled on March 1, 2024, will be passed over / donated to PG2026 Tricky Tray scheduled on July 12, 2024.

Our next meeting is Monday, March 4, 2024, at 7 pm in the school library.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 pm.

PTA Board Members in Attendance: Donna Linzalone - President, Diane DeGroat – Vice President, Jenny Deery – Treasurer, Alicia Sandage – Secretary

Other members in attendance: Gus Modla, Karolee Murphy, Mary Boutillette, Kristine Deppner,

Am Govery

Approved March 4, 2024